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BhO2018 Merimaen o-Claims

View Received Message

This maill Is associated with :
“SKXS508BM (9BB22474185G)
oD
mNov 9 2018 2:00PM

[LIM SIEW HWA]
Premium Automobiles Pte Lig

["Reply | Reply All | Mark as Unread || Print Message | Delete Message | Forward |

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 10/06/2019 13:43 PM,
To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$16000.40) - SKXS508M - Claim Handler: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina

Approved: 16000,40;

| DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
| There are no documents.

mwmngapnu.mnmmnmwnhmmmmum-ﬁmnumummp_mm-mm:ummﬂmmuunhm-m... 2



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Fang, Andy-SY <Andy-SY Fong®@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, 10 June 2019 1:44 PM

To: Veran Chen [LKKAuta)

Subject: RE: MANDATE APPROVAL-2 VEHICLES

Mandate reviewed and set

Andy Fong

AlG

Claims Technical Control Manager
Singapore | Hong Kong

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 07%120
Tel «(65) 6419 1708|Mm: +(65) 9138 1785

Andy-5Y. Fong@AIG.com | www. AlG.com.sg

AlG 100 | Celebrating 100 years of risk expertise, promises kept, and creating a better world. Visit 100.aig to
learn more.

AlG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.
Click here to find out more.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 9:58 AM

To: Fong, Andy-SY

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: MANDATE APPROVAL-2 VEHICLES

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments,
Dear Andy,

For SKX 5508M re-survey photos uploaded.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Fong, Andy-5Y <Andy-5Y.Fong@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 7 June 2019 3:30 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: MANDATE APPROVAL-2 VEHICLES

Veron,

No re survey photos for both?

Andy Fong



AlG
Claims Technical Control Manager

= Singapore | Hong Kong

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

7B Shanton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel «{85) 6419 1708]M: «(65) 91348 1785

Andy-5Y. Fone@AlG.com | www.AlIG,.Com. 58

AIG 100 | Celebrating 100 years of risk expertise, promises kept, and creating a better world. Visit 100.aig to
learn more.

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.
Click here to find out more.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto .com]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2019 10:47 AM

To: Fong, Andy-SY

Subject: [EXTERNAL] MANDATE APPROVAL-2 VEHICLES

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Andy,
Kindly assist for mandate approval

1. SLW 4628A-AIG REF: 36906213378G
2. SKX 5508M-AIG REF: 98822474285G

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Cansultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If vou have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



6/6/2018

hitps//singapore mermen comiclaims/index. cimPusebox=MTRadjusterAluseaction=dsp_misdmimode=2Acaseid=7610868extid=2879068adjcur

Rich Texi Edilor, SVCDOC lircontenl

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (o g No: 1EIE0T THBR)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi indusirial Park

Singapom 408933

Tel 6256-3561 Fmc 6844-8805 Email sur@dikkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

Toc AlG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.

From® LKK Auto Consultants Pta Lid

AIG Bullding 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-26

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Dally Amn, Mimi Zarina 06 Jun 2019

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No : SKXS508M Accident Dals : 09/1172018
Make - AUDI A3 SPORTBACK Policy No. :
Assignment Date:  : 15/111/2018 Excess : 59600.00
Date of Inspaction 15112018 Esl. Duration of Repair  : 14.00
Inspaction At - PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)

55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408688

Point of Impact | General Dascription of Damages

The vahicle sustained impac! | damages n/s body and paris claimed are consistent to ths accident.

Reparers Estimate (Gross)
Revisad Amount

Chack llams (Estimated)
Total

Lump Sum Repair

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value
Pre-Accident Value
COE | PARF Rabate
Salvage Value
Margin for Repair

Remarks

(%)

55 31,083.80
‘58 16.000.40
5§ 0.00
58 16,000.40
5%

8%

‘S% 83,000.00
a5 55,173.00
5%

= 27,827.00

Tha vehicle is repairable al our adjusted amounl. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

|8t us have your authorisaton.

The vehicla is uneconom|cal to be repaired, you are advised lo invite tender for the wrech.

Other commeans

mn



" _‘Veron Chen {I.I{I(Autn!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 26 November 2018 1:50 PM

To: 'Claims’; 'Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina'; SUR

Subject: RE: OD claim SKX5508M_ DOA; 09/11/2018 - Sign Undertaking letter and interview
farm

Dear James,

As instructed by our client . please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKX 5508M (Excess S600/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 1o arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 22 November 2018 3:44 PM

To: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina' <sMimiZarina.DallyAmri@aig.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD claim SKX5508M_ DOA; 09/11/2018 - Sign Undertaking letter and interview form

Dear James,

Pending approval from AlIG.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 22 November 2018 3:21 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen @lkkauto.com>; 'Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina' <MimiZarina.DallyAmri@aig.com>;
SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>



Cc: "Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
_-Subject: RE: OD claim SKX5508M_ DOA; 09/11/2018 - Sign Undertaking letter and interview form

Dear All,

Kindly advise approval and excess.
Thanks.

Best Regards,
James Tan
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd g u mesonns

5% Ubl Road 1 Road Singapare 408699

p. -E5 6388 2323 d. +65 5768 9828 [. «+65 6841 1183
e. claimsi® premiymauto.com. 58 w. ywww.audl.com.sg
Audi Showraom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 BE36 1223

The all-new Audi| Q2

Huntaggable

2017 .html

Emall Disclaimer

This emall including any attachment, i confidential end may also be privildged

1 wiou have recesed it in emor, please notify ws smmadiataty by rephy emal @nd | han deiets Dhis message Iriim wOur iy ks
Plesie do a0t copy it or use it for amy purpose. or disclose its contents of any attachment to sy other person. Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 5:40 PM

To: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina; SUR; Claims Department (dlaims@premiumauto.com.sg)

Subject: RE: OD claim SKX5508M_ DOA; 09/11/2018 - Sign Undertaking letter and Interview form

Dear Mimi,

Documents uploaded in merimen.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 8256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408533)

From: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina <MimiZarina.DallyAmri@aig.com>
Sent: Manday, 19 November 2018 10:30 AM



To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Claims Department (claims@premiumauto.com.sg) <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
-Subject: RE: OD claim SKX5508M_ DOA; 09/11/2018 - Sign Undertaking letter and interview form

Hi LKk/Premium
Any update?

Thank you.

Regards,

Mimi Zarina @ Mimi

AlG

Express Claims Adjuster

Claims Operations | AlG Shared Services

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this small (and any sttachments herata) ls confidential and may be protecred by legal privileges and wark product
immunities. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. Receipt by anyone other than the
intended recipient Is nota waieer of any attomey-client or work product privilege. if you have recerved this emall in error, please mmediately
notify me by "Reply” command and permanantly delste the onginal and any copies o printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments ars believed to be free of any virus ar other defect that might affect any computer system into which it |s received and ap=ned, it
is the respansibility of the recipient to ensure that it s virus free and no respansibility s accapted by American International Group, Inc. or its
subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or sewerally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

MimiZarina.DallyAmri@aig.com | www.AIG.com

From: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 10:38 AM

To: SUR (sur@lkkauto.com); Claims Department (claims@premiumauto.com.sg)

Subject: OD claim SKX5508M_ DOA; 09/11/2018 - Sign Undertaking letter and interview form

Hi LKk/Premium
Please get insured to sign undertaking letter and interview form for confirm coverage.

Thank you.

Regards,

Mimi Zarina @ Mimi

AlG
Express Claims Adjuster
Claims Operations | AIG Shared Services

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The Information in this emall [and any attachmants hereto) Is confidantial and may be protected by legal privileges and work product
Immmunities. If vou are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information, Receipt by anyone other than the
inrendead recipient s not a waver of any attorney-client or work product privilege. if you have recetved this emall in arror, plesse immediately
notity me by “Reply” command and permanently deléte the original and amy copies or printouts thereof, Although this ermall and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might alfect any computes system into which it is recaived and opened, ||
i the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it (s virus free and no responsibility is acceptad by Amernican Intermationdl Group, inc. or ity
subsidintias ar affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damaga arising in any way from is use,

3



11726872018 Marimen o-Claims

View Received Message

This mall is associsted with |

*SKXS508M (9BR1247428B5G)
oD
Wov 9 2018 2;00PM
[LIM SIEW HWA]
Premium Autemobiies Pre Lid

|_Reply | Repty Al | Mark as unread | _Print Message | Delete Message | Forward | o

Fram AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (A1G_SG), s=nt on 2611 /2018 12:25 PM.
Te LKK_HOQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5514989.00) - SKX5508M - Claim Handler: Dally Amel, Mimi Zarina

Approved: 14989,00: Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary items / labour,

|DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents,

hiips://singapore. meriman. com/claims/index cimPMussbox=SVCmall&fussacion=dsp_viewhmode=1&linboxid=1382867&Domainid=11&I0bjld=12... 1/2



: ‘Veron Chen !thlmutn]

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 5:40 PM

To: ‘Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina'; SUR; Claims Department (claims@premiumauto.com.sg)

Subject: RE: OD claim SKX5508M_ DOA: 09/11/2018 - Sign Undertaking letter and interview
form

Dear Mimi,

Documents uploaded in merimen.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina <MimiZarina.DallyAmri@alg.com>

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 10:30 AM

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

Claims Operations | AIG Shared S@rvices

IMPORTANT NOTICE

rhie Informatian in this amall (and any attachments hereto) is confidential and may be protected by legal privileges and work preduc
imtmunities, If you are not the intended rocipient, you must not use o disseminate the information. Re<2ipt by anyone othid than the
intended recipient is notT a wailver of any attorney-cllent ar work product privilege IF you have received this emall in errof please immiediately
notity me by “Reply” command and permanently dilate the ortginal and any coples o printouts there al, although this small and any
attachments are belleved to be free of any virus or other defect that might atfect any computer system into which it is received and opensd, i
is the responsibillity of the recipient to ensure that i1 15 virs fras and no respondibility s accepted by Amedcan Internatonal Group, Inc.or 1w
subsidiaties or affliatas lther [olntly o teverally, for sy lows or damage ariaing Ih any way from its use

.DallyAmri@alg.com | www.AlG.com



-From: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 10:38 AM

To: SUR (sur@lkkauto.com); Claims Department (claims@premiumauto.com.sg)
Subject: OD claim SKX5508M_ DOA; 09/11/2018 - Sign Undertaking letter and Interview form

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

The information In this email land any attachments hereto| s conhdéntial and may be protected by legal pradleges srvd work product
immunities. If vou aré not the intended recipeent, you must not use or dissemimate the imformation, Receipl by anyone ather than the
intendad recipent 5 not @ waivar of any attorney-Clent or work produc o ivilege. Il you have recsived this emall in arror, please immediately
natify me by “Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copied o printouts thereof, Although this emall and any
attachments are believed to ke frae of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into whith It is received and opened, il
it the rasponslbility of the reciplent to ansure that it bs virud free and no responsibllity is accepted by American Intemationa] Groug, Inc. or s
sutrsidiaries ar affillares elther jolntly ar seveially, for amy loss or damage ariaing in any way from its use

MimiZarina.DallyAmri @ aig.com | www.AIG.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this emall in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



AlG Asia Pactic lnngance Pte. Lid
AIG] i
T8 Shemton Way

=07-16

MOTOR ACCIDENT INTERVIEW FORM

NAME (DRIVER) : ,Z/ﬂ: é:@v 7%/:3
VEHICLE NUMBER : SA'X _mf M v

DATETIME OF ACCIDENT : ‘TA’%’ f
PLACE OF ACCIDENT : 1 £ -
THIRD PARTY VEHICLE (IF ANY)  : M/

b T e Rl L L e Rttt aal R L LRt T rrra—— LR e e e e T

WHERE DID YOU START YOUR JOURNEY AND WHERE WAS THE INTENDED
DESTINATION BEFORE THE ACCIDENT?

ot i i ¥ia T -
F L =1L

' AL 7LE N o ST
destiawitont  Unoey  =olt N3 sy

DID YOU DRINK ANY ALCOHOLIC DRINKS BEFORE YOU DRIVE ON THE DAY OF
THE ACCIDENT? IF YES, DID THE TRAFFIC POLICE CONDUCT ANY BREATHE-
ANALYSER TEST ON YOU? IF YES, WHAT 15 THE RESULT? M

WIIAT IS THE TYPE OF COLLISION AND THE EXTENSIVENESS OF THE DAMAGES
TO ALL VEHICLES INVOLVED?

LFF Tde % o coflided aamiaz fiyl ik
7/ /

iﬁﬁevﬁ

WERE YOU OR YOUR PASSENGER/'S INJUHED? IF INJURED, WHICH HOSPITAL?
WERE YOU TAKEN TO THE TRAFFIC POLICE FOR INVESTIGATION? 1 é‘

it
e i SenrAbrg

inn W




UNDERTAKING

y_ bim Sjew NRIC Ko /EHTHEG,, nerety
confirm that the Singapore Accident Statement lodged by me on {2
at hours pertaining to the accident involving motor car Reg No:

MM , in which | was the driver are true and accurate to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief,

| acknowledge that my insurers are not liable under the contract of insurance if there is
a breach of policy terms and conditions.

In the event that an unrelated/unreported third party property or injury claim arises or
there is evidence emerges that there is a breach of policy terms and conditions, |
irrevocably undertake to absolve my insurer from all liability under the contract of
insurance and | undertake to re-pay any sums paid by my insurers pursuant o the
contract of insurance upon receipt of written demand by my insurers.

w— bl

Name of Insured / Driver : Z/M .:S;e&} 7%315’
Nric No. : S/EA4TELC
Date ‘ cﬂe//{// d

Signature } Q

Name of Policyholder $ /‘ M dﬁﬂ *w_.
i Q:—rms 3158
" | 2z




1Mez018

Rich Text Editor, SYVCDOCHrcontent

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregnosssoriser
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tal 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@ikkauto.com:assignments@Ikkauto.com

Tor AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Lid
AlG Building
78 Shenton Way #07-16
Singapore 079120

Attn;  Tan, Bennie-WZ

From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-26
Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Date: 16 Nov 2018

Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No SKEX550EM Accident Date 0oa/11/2018
Make - AUDI A3 SPORTBACK Policy No. : 2100443165-02
Assignment Date : 15/11/2018 Excess 550.00

Date of Inspection : 15/11/2018

55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact /| General Description of Damages

Est, Duration of Repair - 14.00
Inspection Al - PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)

The vehicle sustained impact / damages n/s body and parts claimed are consistent (o the accident

Repairer's Estimate (Gross)
Revisad Amount

Check ltems (Estimated)
Total

Lump Sum Repair

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Valua
Pre-Accident Value
COE / PARF Rebate
Salvage Value
Margin for Repair
Remarks
(: %)

55
58
5%

28884

29.491.00
14,889.00

1,024.00
16,013.00

83,000.00
55,173.00

27.827.00

The vehicie is repairable at our adjusted amount We have also confirmed excess and policy

coverage. Kindly let us have your authorisation

= b

The vehicle Is uneconomical to be repaired. you are advised 1o invite tender for the wreck.

Olher comments

I'I‘l'tpn:-‘.Fllrlglpﬂrﬂ.mn‘irlﬁﬂ.mnﬁmmﬂmilﬁm?mmﬂd]wmwm_wmiimmﬁdnTﬁ 10868 axtid=28T306&ad)cur

12



11HAIR

> Back to OneMotoring

" Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No:

Vehicle ta be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.

Maximum Pewer Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Nov 2018

PARFICOF Rehala Fom e

Singapore NRIC
SB758

SKX5508M

Mo

15 Mov 2018

ALIDI

A3SB LATFSI [AMBIENTE}
Black

2015

CZC5015632
WAUZZZBVIGADSTAT2
92.0 kW (123 bhpl
£26,544 00

17 Dec 2015

17 Dec 2015

0

$19.722.00

Yes
164 Dec 2025
$14.791.00

16 Dec 2025

A -Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$56,9685.00

$40,382.00

$55,173.00

nittps: /v ita.gov.sgitaivriaction/enquireHebatedyFubhcHeorellereginpur 7 UING HION_IL=FUSUGuUY |

m



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

SN BIE) A Pt ismatam P Ll

g

STTiT)

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder = LIM SIEW HWA Vehicle No. . BKXSS08M
Period of Insurance . 47 Dac 2017 Te 16 Dec 2018 Policy No : 2100443165-02
Engine No. : CZC501632 Endorsement No.

Chassis No, : WALUZZZBVTGADETAT2 Issued Date 06 MNov 2017

ABOUT THE COVER
Maka/Model AUDI A3 SPORTBACK 1.4 TFSI {AMBIENTE)

Engine Capacity/Tonnage {,385.00 CC Sum Insured - Markel Value First Year ol Registration - 2015
Dnver Restriction hLA Off Peak Car ~ No Insuring with COE/PARF Yes

Parson or Classes ol Persons Enlitled to Drive® I
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| n i) i |Farmal FeEmNgE

Section 1
Eirm - 80 Owiis Darmage - 2600 Thl . Fiooe Cover - 50

Section 2
Bropsity Oumaon - 50

wWindscresn - 5100

Named Driver and Excess whe st

i SIEW HWA - BB00 | Den Damsage

| By Casirare Semrecs Camter Rac 52 Lik Do 1 Sangnpure A0 E Wita 12
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IMPORTANT NOTES

| Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan

DBS BANK LTD
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(504125200
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2m1 ALEXANDAA ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE | ENTRE e
SINGAFORE 1538348 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Underwritten by AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie. Lid ALUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE
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RAPA T VA 1A | Premiorn Auismobies P L - LS
ENTHY DATE & TIME 101 L2074 1034
SUEMITTED 5Y) Mastura Binty Owman Basuh

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleass feporn l:-CIF"EE':tI the detnile of he acoiden 1o speec uD M SEmme process
2 This Form musi be complated by the Palicyholder and/or the Authorsed Driver
1 inlormaben provided mesd be as truthful and eccursts 83 possible. Ary wiiful miseprasentation or wiithosding of malerial Mois may allkis INSUENce Comoaned 1o

repudiate poicy liabelity

4 The isses snd scceptsnce ol this Fom by insurmncs companies = nol an stmiesion of pobcy Lability on e par of he inSUnENCE CoOMOaniss

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation

. This seport will be forsarded by the inswrers of the GIA Records Managamant Cantre established by the Ganemnl Insurance Azsociation of Singapors (GIA) for
archiving and thad coples of this sepodt will, lor 8 18e, be made avaiiabls upon application by nimesiog pares
7. By tha locgemeant of this report 10 the mEurers. you hataty consant ko the archsng ol this mpon & ihe cenire snd 1o copes of the report being made avallabee

aforesasd

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accidant
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

10/11/2018 10:54
09/11/2018 14:00
SPH NEWS CENTRE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Chwnar
NRIC Na

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Maodei

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
lime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Numbear

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Name of Orver

NRIC Na

Date Of Birth

Decupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Expearience

Gendar

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Numbar

EMall Address

SKXS508M

LIM SIEW HWA
S70158758
SIEWHWAS@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-91397695
OFFICE-91158554

AUDI
A3 SB14TF

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

LIM SIEW HONG
51824886C

241101667

INDOOR

30/04/1993

25 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL ) +85-81387605

NOEMAIL

Pags 1ol 14



80 JELLICOE ROAD
#11-02

Postcode 208766
Was driver an emplayes of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  SIBLING

Vehicle Registration Numbar of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicla

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

MNumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any Injured conveyad to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciling/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 3
Fassenger | NAME LIM SIEW HWA
GENDER: FEMALE

Passanger 2 MAME: LEK SlAM LANG
GENDER: FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to tha polica? NO
Il Yes Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosacution given? NO
it Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

INCIDENT HAPPENED WHILE | WAS DRIVING & TURNING INTO THE UPWARD SLOPE TOWARDS THE 2ND LEVEL OF
CARPARK

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallabls for attachmant? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camara? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number

Vehicle Make/Model/Caolour
Deatalls Of Properties STATIONARY OBJECT
Vehicle Category NAJUNKMNOWN

Name of Dnver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Addrass

Paostcode
Page 2 of 14



ne

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No, Of Passenger |Including Driver)

Page 3 of 14



h

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Pleste repart correctly the detaily of the scote=t 10 wpaed ua the claism proceu

Thes Farm mutt Se campinted by the Policgheler snd/or the Autharmed Dewer

Infermatian prowsted et be s truthiul sed scourste as peanbie Any witul misieperesti on o withsoidicg of materal
facTs may allow miwrEncs companees 10 repadiste poticy Datdisy

The nuge and stregtance of th Farm by masrente (Ompaney i =0t an ademasnn of polcy Sehility on the saet of the naerdace
COMmpanEL

S Aoy falie reperiing may be refurred te the Pelue e inveiligation
. Tha repart wil be formasndnd by the inurees of the GUA Recordy Managerme=t Contie evtabiihed Dy 1he Genersl miurance

Associaton of Smgapone [GLA] for archreng end 12t copees of the repart = S0 & fee be made avacabie woon appiication by
infrrested parties

fry the iodgrment of Tha repar 10 The nrens, yoa hereby romwe! o e e chnang of T 1epont 8t The cenire endd 10 copues of
thp repeit Seing mads srallabie slorsand

Coment under the Perional Data Protecton A [FOPA)

| ustpratand, sisowwdps agree sl comuent that

() iy imurer, ey worcanop and the General issgrance Anocanon of Sngapore ["GIA"| mag/are permiTied 1o coliett, wee,
darisns guelior pracec ey perional Baba/pereensl elzematon et st = thit [lorm| o Sey other o mfnerates
provided by e or possessed Bv my insurer [cofecively the “Penonsl information” | snd oo end trami'er such
Fervimal Informateon fo sl e () wiv fueer et vt moeed T asodent (el e ee(s) whe have e
wehitielyl imvohed n thi scodent thall be coliectvely referred Lo a1 the Tinturers”), the inrery Wwyerylew firm, the
:-n-uum#mwn flrwan! gt rmet! agery/authority [wch & the pobice), for the purpossi)

il processing handiing and/or dealing with my claires including the setthement of the dabms and amy recesuary
AT TS P ITiNg T The i,

4] vemabgating the scodent and/or my Casrm
fror} carryeng oul andd/or dewieg weth y mminechom or srponding to sy erquees try me;

) adrministmrng iy tlairns [ lutding the mading of coneipangence, WHPmManiL s resarts of rotioe I me.
WP Could metlve O0tue Of Lertion pervoral 0L SDOUT e o Bong sbeat delvery of The wEme au sell 4 on the
external prvet of wrewiogen/ il packages), and) e

[v] =mplying with appicabie e in stmirnferisg, prooeweng, handlieg andfor desling with =y (lair [tolectively the
“Purpeies |

[b] ol rmarer(i] whe heve misred vebiclels] mvalved in th sccidest and the lrurers’ liwwer uaw S, marfare permitted
0 colect, uwr, anciowe and/or procen my Fenonal informabon for ome or more of the sbose Furpoun. emd

[£) oy Perurnal infprmaton may,/san be dorbned iy ey of the inaurers angfoe Glk i thest hird Darty servae [rsegers of
ageenifciuding The awiperl e Tims ), which may e sled ouTude of Sagapore, for ane or moie of the sboen Purposer.

) my Peruanal infermaton will pig be collegteg pnd wons 1= compsle (e hiatory fod the purpeds of Basd Setecton,
mvEItigaticn and managerre 0 cresent gnd ol hrlure Cairey

i#] the nformaton s coflected unde (d) sbowe may be shared [/ disciones

11 e wll ieiress anaif/or ar otmer third partes that ssunt - svsluating. mveitgatng, controliing or menepng frecd.
regulatary, aw rtaroement Brd goee rime st agenoe e cesoratly reguced T The purpoens Mated, ar

1) for comphying with regulrements under sy (egllatiom. iws or court ordery

Pisiayhaine 1 Sag=atioe Devery Rezorting Cremie Peruarned s Lipnstare
Cetw & Trra 1 Briver B 26t 159 poscyrokaer! Meme Jan

Cwie & Time WA M
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Sketch Plan #2
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Accident Photo
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Email; Nora khali@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg
Telefax

Estimate ¢ Accident Repairs

Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No H 63662323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference : PA/OD/1280/2018B/CGW

Date :  10-Nov-18

Vehicle not in workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.
Your insured vehicle no: SKX 5508 M

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AlG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name *  Ms. Lim Slew Hwa
Address :  BO )ellicoe Road
#11-02
Singapore 208766
Telephone HP +65 91397695
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No.
Vehicle No SKX 5508 M
Model Code Aud| A3 5B 1.4 TFSI
Model / Year Dec-15
Engine No CZC 501632
Chassis No WAUZZZBVTGADGTAT2
Mileage
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost -
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date
Place of Accident

09-Mow-18
SPH News Centre



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699 T 1
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SKX 5508 M

Estimated
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges

To remove and reinstall rear parking aid. Check

bl S/N S 280.00
unction.

2 Torenew lhs 1/4 glass to facillitate fender renewal. S/N S 300.00

To remove and transfer lhs front and rear door's o
3 multi-lock system and power window devices. S/N $ 560:00 45 o ¥
Inspect for damages. '

To dislodge and reinstall rear wire harness for lights, P
4 battery manager, fuse and trays, electrical and audio S/N $  1,400.00 .~ °
equipment.

To remove and reinstall rear seat, back rest, hat =
try, abed pillar trims, luggage compartment ,x
trims. Dislodge roof liner and disengage curtain ¥ BANG e
airbag etc.

To dismantle rear bumper, rear lid, lhs front door
and lhs rear door. Cut out and weld Lhs rear fender,
lhs rear inner side panel and lhs rear wheel housing.
Renew Lhs front door and Lhs rear door. Re-organize
crash management components. Reinstall all parts
removed.

s 9,00000 3550

SUB- TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : § 12,940.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 56841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SKX 5508 M
Estimated

S/n Nature of Jobs Charges

55av6: 330D
Hotle = o

To respray Lhs front fender, Ihsrear fender, Lhs front
" door, door handle, |hs rear door , lhs sill panel, door _
7 entrances, roof channel, drain panel, end parelling, S 6,600.00 4380
ths side inner panel and Lhs wheel housing. To carry
out stone chip treatment and joint sealer works.

8 To renew rear rim and carry out wheel alignment. S/IN S 280.00 -

9 To carry out diagnostic check. S/N § 384.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $ 20,204.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6B41 1183

Telefax
rial Li r ident Vehicl KX M
Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1 FRONT DOOR-LH »3?_'1,.4: s 1,991.00 «
2 FRONT OUTER DOOR SEAL-LH ; 5 139.00 &
3 BONDING AGENT $ 43.00 .+
4  CLEANING SOLUTION e $ 64.00 ~
S APPLICATOR s 7.00*
6  FRONT DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH / 5 206.00
7 FRONT DOOR CATCH-LH el 5 92.00 >
B  FRONT DOOR CATACH COVER-LH s 13.00 «
9  FRONT DOOR HANDLE EKTER]G]R-LHf _ s 207.00 &
10  FRONT DOOR HANDLE HOUSING-LH E?u— $ 26,004
11  FRONT DOOR MOUNTING BAR-LH /€A 3 143,00 «
12 REAR DOOR-LH '3‘!_-1J'.Cd TBC e~ 12T3:%m
13 REAR OUTER DOOR SEAL-LH ¢ 3 139.00
14  BONDING AGENT N e s 4300 "W
15 cleancsowmon N e 5 64.00 ° %
16  APPLICATOR M€ Ney $ 700 7%
17  REAR DOOR ATTACHEMENT PARTS WA S 11000 ¥
18  REAR DOOR CATCH-LH -t - 5 82.00 »
19  REAR DOOR CATCH COVER-LH Al e 5 14.00 &
20 REAR SECTIONAL PART- SIDE PANEL-LH “ Rea~dtd 5 1,938.00 .~ G
SUB- SPARE PARTS CHARGES - $ 5,328.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend: Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKX 5508 M
Damaged Par
S/N  Parts Description S/Nett
21 REAR SIDE WINDOW-LH e s 225007
22 REARSIDE WINDOW TRIM STRIPS-LH  slrf Abe- s 226.00
23 MOLDING ROOF A s 509.00
24 C-PILLAR REINFORCEMENT-LH  jdm— | s 172.00 «
25  REAR WHEEL HOUSING INNER PARTS-LH ,,'....":C—n—-—-% s 532.00 ~
26 REAR ALUMINIUM RI-LH L S 603.00
27  RUBBER VALVE Nt ANec 45 12.00 4
28 ACRYLIC SEALANT 9, SIN S 180.00 .
29  CAVITY WAX T S/IN S 140.00 -
30  STONE CHIP Y S/IN $ 180.00
31  METAL FILLER POWDER SIN S 280.00 °
32 1/4 GLASS SEALANT S/IN $ 100.00
33 sunories [\ N S 800.00 #3X
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 9,287.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S 20,204.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 29,491.00 3| 083&v

All charges are not inclusive of GST

Legend: Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699 WLW oty
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183 -Tu”“. . e v -

« To dagey demaged portit) Durng Mty

« Parms prod A Aubiec 1o confirmation

= Third party surery m on @ “Withou! Prgudics” bess
Telefax WL SRR 15 S

* Suppemenssny femis | .31 be rosorveysd g
i nutyect 10 final approwal inem (meurance Compamy

Acromieped by Fecire
Name : Aclne_ A &«3 : r
Surveyed Date - N - ’ ul|g
Authorised Date :
Excess Cost
Liability :
Remarks : Mot Avtlon sed ‘q Denn
) W
Please Note : This estimale is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair. we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Narah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel: 6368 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Ermail Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauio. com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 8841 1183
Reference PA/OD/12B0/2018/GW
Date 10-Nov-18

Vehicle not in workshop. Kindly arrange for survey
Your insured vehicle no: SKX 5508 M

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Ms. Lim Siew Hwa
Address 80 Jellicoe Road
#11-02
Singapore 208768
Telephone HP +B5 81397695
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No.
Vehicle No SKX 5508 M
Mode! Code Audi A3 SB 14 TFSI
Model | Year Dec-15
Engine No CZC 501632
Chassis No WALZZZBVTGADET4TZ
Mileage
Date In
Liability -
Excess Cost -
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 9-MNow-18

Place of Accident

S5PH News Centre



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408609
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SKX 5508 M

Estimated
Sin Mature of Jobs Charges

1 To remove and reinstall rear parking aid. Check SN $ 280.00 $ 280.00
function,

2 Torenew lhs 1/4 glass to facillitate fender renewal. SIN § 300.00 s 300.00
To remove and transfer lhs front and rear door's multi-

3 lock system and power window devices. Inspect for SIN § 560.00 $ 280.00
damages.
To dislodge and reinstall rear wire harness for lights,

4 battery manager, fuse and trays, electrical and audio SIN § 140000 * 1,400.00
equipment.
To remove and reinstall rear seat, back rest, hat

: try, abed pillar trims, luggage compartment trims. SN § 140000 $ 1.400.00

Dislodge roof liner and disengage curtain airbag
etc

To dismantle rear bumper, rear lid, Ihs front door and
Ihs rear door. Cut out and weld Ihs rear fender, Ihs rear
6 Inner side panel and Ihs rear wheel housing. Renew lhs $ 9,00000 s 3,500.00
front door and Ihs rear door. Re-organize crash
management components. Reinstall all parts removed.,

SUB- TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES HE 12,940.00 § 7,160.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Read 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SKX 5508 M

Estimated
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges

e 5 7,160.00

To respray Ihs front fender, Ihs rear fender, Ihs front
door, door handle, |hs rear door , Ihs sill panel. door
7 entrances, roof channel, drain panel, end panelling, Ihs $ 6,600.00 § 3,380.00
side inner panel and Ihs wheel housing. To carry out
stone chip treatment and joint sealer works.

8 To renew rear rim and carry out wheel alignment. $ 28000 s 280.00

9 To carry out diagnostic check. $ 384.00 § 384.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 20,204.00 § 11,204.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKX 5508 M

Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N __ Parts Description S/Nett Remark

1 FRONT DOOR-LH s 1,991.00
2 FRONT OUTER DOOR SEAL-LH s 139.00
3 BONDING AGENT $ 43.00
4  CLEANING SOLUTION S 64.00
5  APPLICATOR $ 7.00
& FRONT DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH $ 206.00
7  FRONT DOOR CATCH-LH $ 82.00
8 FRONT DOOR CATACH COVER-LH $ 13.00
8§ FRONT DOOR HANDLE EXTERIOIR-LH $ 207.00
10  FRONT DOOR HANDLE HOUSING-LH $ 26.00
11 FRONT DOOR MOUNTING BAR-LH b 143.00

12 REAR DOOR-LH TBC § 1,592.80

13 REAR OUTER DOOR SEAL-LH $ 139.00 § 111.20
14  BONDING AGENT $ 43.00
15  CLEANING SOLUTION $ 64.00
18  APPLICATOR $ 7.00
17  REAR DOOR ATTACHEMENT PARTS $ 110.00
18 REAR DOOR CATCH-LH s 82.00
19  REAR DOOR CATCH COVER-LH S 14.00

20 REAR SECTIONAL PART- SIDE PANEL-LH $ 1,938.00 § 1,550.40

SUB- SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 5,328.00 5 3,254.40

All charges are not inclusive of GST,

Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X} = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Natt



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408539
Tel 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKX 5508 M

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/IN  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
e $ 3,254.40
21 REAR SIDE WINDOW-LH $ 22500 $ 179.60
22 REAR SIDE WINDOW TRIM STRIPS-LH 3 226.00
23 MOLDING ROOF ] 509.00
24 C-PILLAR REINFORCEMENT-LH $ 172.00
25 REAR WHEEL HOUSING INNER PARTS-LH 3 532.00
26 REAR ALUMINIUM RI-LH $ 603.00 § 482.40
27 RUBBER VALVE g 12.00
28  ACRYLIC SEALANT s 18000 § 180.00
29  CAVITY WAX $ 14000 $ 140.00
30 STOMNE CHIP s 18000 $ 180.00
N METAL FILLER POWDER 5 28000 S 280.00
32 114 GLASS SEALANT 3 10000 S 100.00
33 SUNDRIES $ B0OO.CO
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 9,287.00 § 4,796.40
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 20,204.00 § 11,204.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 29.491.00 § 16,000.40

All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Veron Chen !LKI{Autu!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 10 June 2015 1:52 PM

To: Carrine Leong; SUR

Cc ‘Boo seng yak'; jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Chang Chee Sing'
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION SKX5508M - OD AIG - SURVEYED 15 NOV 18
Dear Carrine,

Confirm repair cost of $16,000.40 before excess $600 and GST @ 14 days of repairs.

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 7 June 2019 5:08 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Boo seng yak' <bocojohnny@gmail.com>; jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Chang Chee Sing'
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION SKX5508M - OD AIG - SURVEYED 15 NOV 18

Hi Veron,

Please find attachment photo as per your request for your attention.

Thanks & Best Regard
Carrine Leang
Claims Administrator

Premium Autamobiles Pte Ltd jsegma isssaarmw

55 Ul Road 1 Road Singapore 408659

p. +65 63IBE 2373 d. <65 H76E 0925 |, +65 6241 1183

e, carrine. leong@ premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audloomsg

Audi Showrpom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



Emall Disclaimer

Thin ermall, cluding any attachment, & confidentisl and may also be privileged

Il yau have received I In error. please notify ul mmediately by feply =mall and then delete this message from your system
Plemse do nat copy It or wee it for any purpose, or duclose its conterts or sny attachiment to sny other perion. Thank you

From: Boo seng yak [mallto:boojohnny@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, 6 June, 2019 9:01 AM

To: Adrian Ling <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; Veron Chen <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>;
Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing

<claim remiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: FINAL REVISION SKX5508M - OD AIG - SURVEYED 15 NOV 18

Hi Adrian and all,
Revised estimate is attached.
Please confirm repair cost of $16,000.40 @ 14 days of repairs.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



Premium Automobiles

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SKX 5508 M PA/OD/1280/2019/GW

25 June 2019
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SKX 5508 M, Audi A3 SB 1.4 TFSI

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SKX 5508 M. claimant,
Ms Lim Siew Hwa, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no.850]13952- 8§16,478.43
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 991 1.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encl
AlG - SKX 5508 M

from
Teiephone +65-
Toletax  +65-
EMail

Our department
Our Rel

Your Ral

Date

lotal pages

Premium Automobiles Pte L
Showroom

9 Leng Kee Road
Singapore 158060
Telaphone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Sarvice & Paris Centres
56 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408688
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax  (65) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audl Centre Singapare Alexandra Sarvice Cantre Ubl Service Centra Customer Service
281 Alwwangra Road 21 Almxanars Ross 55 Ut Raed 1 Sarvios Appairien 6368 730
H-':Tu;;:fmml H'rmm RS 0 4-hour Breskoown Service ST 12313
Mue Totgtas 8471 3723 Mairi Teietan 8475 1021 e — o .
INS TAX INVOICE
Page 1 09:52 Company Reg. No. 1939902271W Customer
GST Reg. No, 188902271W
AIG ASIA PACITIC INSURANCE PTE 170  [nvolos: 05013852 Account: 20008 T 0
MOTOR CLAIM DEST
AIG BUILDING )
78 SHENTOM WAY Deie : Z2/067201% ATS ASTA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE LTD
$07-16 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
+ - AIG BUILDING
SINGAPORE 079120 079120 Order - SEx=508M 78 SHENTON NAY
#OT-16
Term : 30 SINGARPOBE (79120
Regn No: sexssoem (v 20458 Regn Date: 17/12/201% Mileage: 18463 WIP No.: 11580
Model: A3 srorTsaACK 1.4 TFSI (AMBIEM Chassis: WAULEZZSVIGADET4T2 Engine: czc =013z Dept: o
You have been assisted by :- us-uora P11 )
Detnils Quy Unit Price Amount
- SUBLET M: .08 1.00 a.00
*] EXC M: EBEE =500.00 1.00 -£00.00
Insurance Excess/CLiability
5 BODYWORK M: 280.00 1.00 2E0.00
TO REMOVE AMD REIMSTALL REAR PARMING AID.
CHECE FUNCTION
5 BODYWORE Mi 300,00 1,40 300. 00
TO RENEW LHS L/4 GLASS TO FACILITATE FEMDER
RENEWAL
5 BODYWORE M: 280.00 1,40 280,00
TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER LHS FRONT AND REAR
DOOR'S MULTI LOCE SYSTEM AND POWER WINDOMW
DEVICES. INSPECT FOR DAMAGES
5 BODYWOREE M: 1400.00 1.00 1,400.00
TO DISLODGE AND RETNSTALL HEAW WIFE HARNESE
FON LIGHTS, BATTERY MAMAGER, FUSE AMD TRAYS,
ELECTRICAL AND AUDIO EQUIFMENT.
s BODYWORK M: L400.00 1.00 1,400.00
T REMOVE AND BEINSTALL REAR SEAT,BACK REST,
HAT TRAY,ABCD PILLAR THIMS, LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT
TRIMS.DISLODGE ROOF LINER AND DISENGAGE CURTAIN
ATHEAG ETC
s BODYWORK s 3500.00 i.00 3,500,00
TO DISMANTLE BEAR BUMBEER, HEAR LTD, LHS FROMT
AND REAN DOOR.CUT OUT ANMD WELD LHS REAR FENDER,
LHS EEAR INNER SIDE PANEL AND LHS REAR WHEEL
HMOUSING.AENEW LHS REAN DOOR.PECRGANISE
CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.EEINSTALL ALL PARTS
REMOVED
5 BODYWORK M1 3380.00 1.00 1,380,040
TO RESPRAY LHS FRONT FEMDER,LHE AEAR FENDER,
LES FRONT COOR,DOOR HANDLE, LRS REAR DOOR,
LHE SILL FAMEL AND END PANTLLING.TO CARRY
OUT STORE CHIF TREATMENT AND JOINT SEALER




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore Alexandrs Service Centra Libl Service Centre Customar Service
20 Almsmndrs Roed 281 Alesanors Rasd 55 Ui Rosd 4 Sareoa Appairtment 366 7353
Eingapore 155538 Sngapore 59608 SBingapore 40HEE Z4-hour Braskaown Servics SE08 1233
ain Tatsphore 853 7227 Man Tesaprone E388 2223 Main Telmohons A8 21273 Email Cumtnener CRsIOr e S Y
Mar Tessfas 6471 3733 Mar Tesafas  B4TE 1023 Mair Telstax  S847 11E
INS TAX INVOICE
Paga 2 09:52 Company Reg. No. 193902271W Customer
GET Reg. No. 199902271W
ALG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD  [pvoice: B%013659 nt: afobE& = g
MOTOR CLAIM DEPT e son :
AIG BUILDING
13 SHE"¥OH WRY Date 22/06/2015 AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
W7-1¢€ MOTON CLAIM DEPT
SINGAPORE 079120 07912 ALG BUILOING
Order : skx5508M 78 SHENTOM WAY
#07-1%
Term k1) SINGAPORE 078120

Regn No: sexssosn (v 284%6) Regn Date: 17/12/2013 Mileage: 194é3 WIP Mo.: 31590
Model: a3 sPoRTsEACK 1.4 TFSI (RMBIEN Chassis: WAUZIZEVIGADET472 Engine: czc 501832 Dept: o
You have been assisted by - vE-Nora {11 1
Details Oty Unit Price Amount
WORE
3 BODYWORE M: 280.00 1.00 280,00
TO HENEW REAR RIM AND CARRY OUT WHEEL
ALTGHEMTH
5 BODYWORK M: 384.00 1.00 384.00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNGSTIC CHECE
s BODYWCRE M: 8E0., 00 1.00 BED.OD
TO SUPPLY ACRYLIC SEALANT, CAVITY WAX,STONE
CHIP,METAL FILLER POWDER AND 1/4 OLASS
EEALANT
% AEV4805837 SUERART Leas 020% 1:00 1538,00 1,550.40
% ASVAB45250A NVH SIDE WINDO Less 0204 1.00 224.30 178,80
% ABV4E33051 DOOR Less 020% 1.00 1591.00 1.582.80
% AEVOEDIOZSRI EIM 16* C2F Lass 0204 1.00 £03.00 482.40
¥ ABV4RIDLLIC SEAL Leas 0204 1.00 135.00 111.20
Farts 3,516.40 Sub-Total 15,400.40
Labaur 0,00
Sublet 12,084.00 =
Menus ' 0.06 T% GST 1,07%.03
Lubricant b.00 -
Grand Total 18,470.43
Received by Far & on behalf of

Premium Automobiles Pre Lid



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlG Asin Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Morah Khai tram

78 Shenton Way 6768 9528 Telephone *&65-
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183 Telatax  *65-
Singapore 079120 Moblle 65
Motor Claims Dept Body Repair Chur department
Yr Refl: SKX 5508 M Your Claim Rel

PA/OD/1 2802018/E Cur Ret
28 December 2018 Date

total pages
RE: CLAIM-OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Fremium Automobiles Pie Lid

Make & Model  :  Audi A3 SB 1.4 TFSI TR
Vehicle Chassis No. :  WAUZZZRVIGA067472 s e
Vehicle Regn No. : SKX 5508 M T R
Vehicle Mileage  : 19463 KM ey
Vehicle Owner ¢ Ms. Lim Siew Hwa '?::ﬂmmﬁ 2323
Certificate No o 2100443165-02 T TR
Own Damage Excess 58 642.00 (inclusive of 7% GST)

Accident Date - 09 November 2018

Place . SPH NEWS CENTRE

Repair Cost : $16,478 43

WIP No. : 33015

Repairer's Name : Premivm Automobiles Pte Lid

I'We centily that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature é_:_,_@' ﬁ“ﬂéﬁ'ﬂ' 4’\“ }’/7
Time : o PM
28/12|20'8

Date

DISCHARGE YOUCHER- AIG - SEX 5504 M



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING o I
Case | Motified Est Submittsd | Ad] Assigned Ad) Rpt Ad) Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status
wain | 15 Mov 2018 Teiay 58$16,000.40 | 5$16,000.40 Pending for Survey
| e aay uge | oo e o byt | Cancal Case |

Reference Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

| [Created by insurer]

Vehicle Reg,
o

| Clatm Type

Ingured:

|LTM STEW HWA, 10: 570158758, Tel; +6591158554
SKX5508M

09/11/2018 14:00 - :5%

Date of Loss- |34 Months and 23 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man r]]

Policy/Cover

OD / 988224742856

it Yot | {Camprehensive)

Excess; | 5$600.00

Repairer:

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubs Road 1, 408699 Ubi - Tel! STEESE28/9827/5911

Handling
Insurer:

AIG Asia PacHfic Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handied by Dally Amrl, Mimi Zarina]
MimiiZaring DallyAmrighakg, com

Ad junter:

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel. 8256-3561 ... [Handied by ADRIAN LING| ... [Final Rpt due 26/11/2018]

Driver/Custo
dian

LIM STEW HONG [51 / Female) . NRIC: S1824586C, Tel: +6551397%95 Emaid: NOEMAIL r

ASSDCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

view Al | Compose Case Mait |

+ AIG_SG (10/D6/201%): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved [5%168000.40) - SKXSS08M - Clalm Handler: Dally Amri...
+ AIG_SG (26/11/2018): Alert - Adj Mandate
 AIG SG(26/1172018): SKXSS08M f 00 / 08/11/2018 / Covernge & Excess updste

{5$14989,00) - SKXS508M - Claim Handler: Dally Amel...

Due Date
Mo resolts.

ALL ASSOCTATED TASKS=

wiew Al | Search Tasks | Create wew Task | complets |
Assigned By  Completed On  Crested On  Done?

Priority Type Task Group  Subject  Handler

https:/singapore.merimen.conVclaims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_....

15/7/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKX5508M (98B8224742B5G)
oD
Nov 9 2018 2:00PM
[LIM STEW HWA]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page | of 2

| Assessment Reports iperpage  |v]| B
No |Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
(1 181118 08:56 Adjuster Immediate Advice | toad M
2 06/06/19 17:21 | Adjuster Immediate Advice Load HTM
Photos/Images [Bperpage V] &
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |15/11/18 17:43 | General View D | wedws | (@
2 15/11/18 17:43 | Genersl View 0| Ladies | @
3 |15/11/18 17:43 | General View 0  cwws | A
4 |15/11/18 17:43 | General View 0 | s |
S |15/11/18 17:43 General View D | weawc | A
6 |15/11/18 17:43 | General View 0 | wadirs | A
7 |15/11718 17:43 | General View © | co0s | @A
B |15/11/18 17:43 | General View D | wediec | A
B 15/11/18 17:43 | General View 0D | Leedirc | A
10 |15/11/18 17:43 | Ganeral View 0 | tcedirc | 4
11 |15/11/18 17:41 | General View D | cears | A
12 |15/11/18 17:43 | General View D | caaws | A
13 [15/11/18 17:43 | General View 0 | toaaws | A
14 [15/11/18 17:43 | General View 0 | woairc | A
15 |15/11/18 17:43 | General View D | weedirs | 4
6 |15/11/18 17:43 | General View 0 | oedsrs | B
17 |15/11/18 17:43 | Ganeral View 0D tcdwe | A
18 |15/11/18 17:43 | General View ) | iced G
19 |15/10/18 17:43 General View D | cedirs | A
0 |15/11/18 17:43 | General View 0 | toedire | A
71 |15/11/18 17:43 | General View @ | tcoaws | A
22 |1%/11/18 17:43 | Genersl View D) | Load ik
21 1511718 17:43 | General View © | Loods | A
24 |15/11/18 17:43 | General View 0D | cedirs |
25 |15/11/18 17:43 | General View 0 | LoedirG
26 |15/11/1817:43 | General View O | lcedic | A
27 |15/11/18 17:43 | General View 0 | cedivc | A
28 |15/11/18 17:43 General View g Load 3G | B4
29 |15/11/18 17:43 | General View 0O | lcodwc | &
30 15/11/18 17:43 | General View @ | lcsdiwc | 4 |
31 |10/06/19 09:56 | Reinspection Photo 0 | ears | A
32 | 10/06/19 09:56 | Relnspection Photo D | eaws | &4
33 [10/06/19 09:56 Reinspection Photo B D | loedirs | A
34 |10/06/19 09:56 | Relnspection Photo 0 | weaire | 4

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...

15/772019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Assessment Reports {1perpage  [v] )
Ne |Finalized On | LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | | Thumbnail | Print
Documentation {1 per page E ¥}
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 16/11/18 0B:37 Singapore Accident Statemuant Load POF
2 16/11/18 DB-37 Certificate of Insurance Load POF
3 1E/11/18 D8:37 Insured's Driving License 3 Load POF
4  |16/11/18 0B8:37 Driver's Driving License Load POF
5 |1&/11/18 08:38 MARK ESTIMATE B Load POF
B |20/11/18 17:38 | INTERVIEW FORM Load POF
7 |20/11/18 17:38 UNDERTAKING Load POF
B |O6/0B/1% 17:17 | FINALIZE MARKING Load POF
9 |15/07/18 16:31 Waorkshop Involce Load POF
10 |15/07/1% 18:31 Discharge Voucher 0 | icedror
Linked Accident Report Documents

View [View in Browssr| v
Assessment Reports I‘.&I!F Eul ]
No | Fimalized On Premium Automobiles Pre Lid (UBT) Thumbnail | Print
P |10/11/18 11018 | Accident Statement 0 | LosdHmm
Phcand/Tunges Bparpage  TV]| &
No | Finalipad On Premium Automoblles Pte Litd (UB1) Thumbnall | Print
1 |10/11/18 11412 Accident Photo D | loedirs | A
2 |10/11/18 13:12 | Accldent Photo D | osdirs | A
3 |10/01/18 11112 Accident Photo D | roaws | 4
4 |10/11/18 11:12 | Accident Photo D | leaas | [F
5 [10/11/18 11112 | Accident Photo 0D | wedrs | A
6 |10/11/18 11112 | Accident Photo 0| s | F
7 |10/11/18 11432 Accident Photo ﬂ_ load PG | A
B |10/15/18 11112 Accident Photo D | Loadrc
9 [10/11/18 11:12 | Accldent Photo 0 | ceairs | A
Documentation {‘_EE!! [:l &
No_|Finalz=d On Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd (UBI) | thumbnail| Print
I |10/11/18 11:06 | Sketch Plan 0 | leaws | &
12 10711718 11:06 | Sketch Plan #2 0 | codirc | A

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST neset | save | po |

There are no document checkiists configured.

"
Lo
Show Remarks To: D Handiing Insurer
Nptm: Rmmares arm pewalte unlees you shiw @ to athor perties.
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 15/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno 1sssorisars

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 4085833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805S Emall sun@kkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

:tg m :ﬂg; Qmmﬁﬁm Our File No:  CC3/AIG18020707T/AVBE2
uilding, ton
REEERENCE
Insured/Claimant: LIM SIEW HWA Policy No:
Date of Loss: 09/11/2018 Mature of Claim; 0D Claim No: 0882247428506
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKX5508M
Make & Model: AUDI A3 SPORTBACK, 1.4 TFSI (A) Engine No: CZCH01632
Reg. Date: 17/12/20156 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: WAUZZZBVTGADSTATZ
Colour: Black Odomeler: 18834 km
Engine Capacity: 1385 cc
Markel Value/New Car Price: 5583,000.00
Sum Insured (SS). Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceahla): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake [Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-acciden! Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Lefi Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Left Side Continental 8§ mm
Front Right Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Right Side: Confinental & mm
The above values represent the remaming lyre (reads depth
[COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %/
Parts 10,679.80 4,796 40 6,083.40 55.91
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 20,204.00 11,204.00 9,000.00 44 55
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 31.083.80 16,000.40 15,083.40 4B.52
- Excess (53) B00.00 B00.00 0.00 0.00
(58) 30,483 80 15,400.40 15,083.40 40.48
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (55) 213387 1,078.03 1,055,684 40.48
Nett Amount (55) 3281767 16,478.43 16,139.24 49.48
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 1511172018
Date Inspected 151172018 Inspected Al Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubl Road 1
Singapore 408688
Estimated Period of Repair 14.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: VERON CHEN

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 15/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This repert represents our findings af the ime and place of inspection sialed herein. Such inspection has been carrisd oul o the best of our
inowiedge and ability Sut any otfher fabifity under any offier cincumatances is henaby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 15/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT DOOR - LH Repair 1.881.00FS *-FS
2 1 *FRONT OUTER DOOR SEAL - LH Not Necessary 138.00FS *.FS
a 1 *BONDING AGENT Mot Necessary 43.00FS =FS
4 1 *CLEANING SOLUTION Not Necessary B84 .00FS =~FS
5§ 1 *APPLICATOR Mot Necessary 7.00FS *-FsS
8 1 *FRONT DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS - LH Not Necessary 206.00FS *-FS
7 1 *FRONT DOOR CATCH - LH MNat Necessary 92.00FS *-FS
g8 1 *FRONT DOOR CATCH COVER - LH Mot Necessary 13.00FS *-F5
g 1 *FRONT DOOR HANDLE EXTERIOR - LH Repair 207.00FS “FS
10 1 *FRONT DOOR HANDLE HOUSING - LH Repair 26.00FS *-FS5
11 1 *FRONT DOOR MOUNTING BAR - LH Mot Mecessary 143.00FS *-FS
12 1 "REAR DOOR - LH Dented 1,562 BOFS +1,582 80FS
13 1 *REAR OUTER DOOR SEAL - LH MNecessary 139.00FS  *111.20FS
14 1 *BONDING AGENT Mot Necessary 43.00FS *-FS
15 1 “CLEANING SOLUTION Mot Necessary 84.00FS *Fs
1B 1 *APPLICATOR Mot Mecessary T.00FS *-FS
L “REAR DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS Not Necessary 110.00FS *.FS5
18 1 *REAR DOOR CATCH - LH Not Necessary 82.00FS *-FS
18 1 *REAR DOOR CATCH COVER - LH Not Mecessary 14.00FS *-FS
20 1 *REAR SECTIONAL PART - SIDE PANEL - LH Dented 1.838.00FS *1,550.40FS
21 1 *REAR SIDE WINDOW - LH MNacessary 22500FS "178.B0FS
2 1 *REAR SIDE WINDOW TRIM STRIP - LH Not Necessary 226.00FS *-F§
23 1 *MOLDING ROOF Not Mecessary 509.00FS *-FS
24 1 “C-PILLAR REINFORCEMENT - LH Repair 172.00FS *-FS
25 1 *REAR WHEEL HOUSING INNER PARTS - LH Repair 532.00FS *-FS
2B 1 “REAR ALUMINIUM RI - LH Cut G603.00FS  “48240FS
27 4 *RUBBER VALVE Mot Necessary 12.00FS “-Fs
28 1 *ACRYLIC SEALANT Necessary 180.00FS  *180.00FS
28 1 *CAVITY WAX Necessary 140.00FS  *140.00FS
1 *STONE CHIP Mecessary 180.00FS ~180.00FS
o1 *METAL FILLER POWDER Mecessary 28000FS  *2B0.00FS
az 1 “1/4 GLASS SEALANT Necessary 100.00FS  *100.00FS
3 1 *SUNDRIES Mot Necessary BO0O.0DFS *~Fs
F=Franchis= pan. S5=SpcNef
Total Parts (58) 10,679.80 4,796.40

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 15/7/2019



Adjuster Repon

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellanecus items selected.

Recommended Labour
Noe Particulars

Lab.Type

Repairer's

Page 4 of 4

Amount

Labour |tems

1

2

TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR PARKING AID. CHECK
FUNCTION

TO RENEW LHS 1/4 GLASS TO FACILITATE FENDER
RENEWAL

TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER LHS FRONT AND REAR DOORS
MULTI-LOCK SYSTEM AND POWER WINDOW DEVICES.
INSPECT FOR DAMAGES

TO DISLODGE AND REINSTALL REAR WIRE HARNESS FOR
LIGHTS. BATTERY MANAGER, FUSE AND TRAYS,
ELECTRICAL AND AUDIO EQUIPMENT

TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR SEAT, BACK REST, HAT
TRY, ABCD PILLAR TRIMS, LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT
TRIMS. DISLODGE ROOF LINER AND DISENGAGE CURTAIN
AIRBAG ETC

TO DISMANTLE REAR BUMPER, REAR LID, LHS FRONT
DOOR AND LHS REAR DOOR. CUT OUT AND WELD LHS
REAR FENDER, LH5 REAR INNER SIDE PANEL AND LHS
REAR WHEEL HOUSING. RENEW LHS FRONT DOOR AND
LHS REAR DOOR. RE-ORGANIZE CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPONENTS. REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

TO RESPRAY LHS FRONT FENDER, LHS REAR FENDER, LHS
FRONT DOOR, DOOR HANDLE, LHS REAR DOOR, LHS SILL
PANEL, DOOR ENTRANCES, ROOF CHANNEL, DRAIN PANEL,
END PANELLING, LHS SIDE INNER PANEL AND LHS WHEEL
HOUSING. TO CARRY OUT STONE CHIP TREATMENT AND
JOINT SEALER WORKS

TO RENEW REAR RIM AND CARRY OUT WHEEL ALIGNMENT
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK

Gross Labour Cost (S58)

MNew

New

Mew

MNew

Mew

New

New
New

280.00

30000

560.00

1.400.00

1,.400.00

8,000.00

6,600.00

280.00
384 .00

280.00
300.00

280.00

1.400.00

1,400.00

3.500.00

3,380.00

280.00
384.00

20,204.00

11,204.00
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